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Shawna Senko

CORRESPONDENCE
APR 08, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01515-14

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Shawna Senko

Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:07 AM

Elisabeth Draper

Nonnye Grant; Patti Daniel

RE: correction to program module for 140070-EG

Per this message the Progmod for Docket No. 140070-EG has been changed to A, 4, b only, and the suffix has been

changed to —EL.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:04 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Elisabeth Draper; Patti Daniel
Subject: FW: correction to program module for 140070-EG

Elizabeth, am forwarding your email to Shawna, as she is the one that enters the Progmods for the
dockets. Appreciate you letting us know that it needed to be changed.

Shawna, please update the PROGMOD per Elizabeth request.

Thanks, Nonnye

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 8:37 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Patti Daniel

Subject: correction to program module for 140070-EG

Nonnye, this docket should only be A4b. Please take off the C1. T think that would also change
the docket from 140070-EG to 140070-EI.

Thanks
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APR 08, 2014
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ~EHE S5 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ) CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE . BROWN

Hublic Serpice Commizsion

winoe  ADMINISTRATIVE

Maria J. Moncada
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 140070-EG
Dear Mrs. Moncada:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for approval of voluntary solar partnership pilot
program and tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on April 2,
2014, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (8§50) 413-6199,

Office of Commuission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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APR 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01515-14

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 1:14 PM

To: Mark Futrell

Cc: Jim Dean; Lisa Harvey; Tom Ballinger; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140070-EG

Per this message ECO has been made the OPR, and IDM has been added as the OCR in Docket No. 140070-EG, not
130070-EG.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 1:00 PM

To: Mark Futrell

Cc: Jim Dean; Lisa Harvey; Tom Ballinger; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140070-EG

Per this message ECO has been made the OPR, and IDM has been added as the OCR in Docket No. 130070-EG.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

9540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-06770

From: Mark Futrell

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:40 PM

To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Jim Dean; Lisa Harvey; Tom Ballinger

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140070-EG

Just to confirm that IDM should be designated as an OCR.

Mark Futrell

Director, Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

850 413-6692

mfutrell@psc.state.fl.us

From: Tom Ballinger
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:30 PM


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01515-14


To: Shawna Senko
Cc: Jim Dean; Mark Futrell; Lisa Harvey
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140070-EG

Shawna, | spoke with Jim Dean and he agrees that the Division of Economics should be the OPR on this
docket since it is a tariff filing. You should probably add IDM as an OCR Division as well.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Tom Ballinger

Director, Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6680

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 1:47 PM

To: CMS New Docket Opened

Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140070-EG

This is to notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 01477-14
The OPR for this docket is ENG.





